MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

April 3, 2014

Floor Action for Friday, April 4, 2014

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

3182 GM598 ** | AGL Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Board of Agriculture, Gubernatorial
Nominee, RICHARD HA, for a term to expire
6-30-2018.

3183 GM555 ** | AGL Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Advisory Committee on Pesticides,
Gubernatorial Nominee, JASON MISAKI, for a
term to expire 6-30-2017.

3183 GM556 ** | AGL Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Advisory Committee on Pesticides,
Gubernatorial Nominee, REGINALD
HASEGAWA, for a term to expire 6-30-2017.

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

3246 HB2579 ** |1 JDL RELATING TO LABOR.

3247 HB1846 ** | JDL RELATING TO DISTRICT COURT
JURISDICTION.

3259 HB2262 HD?2 ** |1 JDL RELATING TO REPORTING DEATHS TO
STATE AGENCIES.

3260 HB2243 HD1SD1 | ** | JDL RELATING TO CRIMINAL HISTORY
RECORD CHECKS.

3261 HB1579 ** | JDL RELATING TO JUDGMENT LIENS.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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